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of Cook County

October 4, 2024

Mr. Thomas Conlon

Purchasing Agent

69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060
Chicago, IL 60602

Re: Contract No. 74000014995 (Solicitation No. 24-53-010912)
Removal and Disposal of Electronic and Chemical Waste
Department of Facilities Management

Dear Mr. Conlon:

Per your request, the MWBE Utilization Plan for the above-referenced bid has been reviewed for
compliance regarding the Minority and Women Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has
been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 25% MBE/WBE
participation set forth for this contract.

Bidder: EQ Industrial Services, Inc. D/B/A Republic Services, Inc.
NTE Amount: $450,000.00

Full M/WBE Waiver Granted: This contract was awarded with the MWBE participation goals
waived per the vendor’s request and granted by the Cook Count Contract Compliance Waiver
Committee.

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via full
MWABE waiver, approved by the Cook County Waiver Review Committee.

| have not been informed by the User Department that other bidders are being considered for
contract award.

Sincergly,

Sergio Silva
Contract Compliance Administrator

800-870-3666



